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UKSPF Frequently Asked Questions  Updated 25.04.23

Q1. 1.2 The Need for Investment the word count is stated as 800 words. Could funders please confirm whether the word count is 800 words for each sub-section (1.2.1 to 1.2.6) or 800 words in total across all sub-sections? We had noted that the application form states that word counts should be proportionate to the value of the bid and are conscious that an overall word count of 800 for section 1.2 (approximately 130 words per sub-section) would not leave room for sufficient detail to reflect our bid value 
A - The word count is across all of the sections within 1.2. As stated, the word count is indicative and should be proportionate to the value of your bid, however, if a project is particularly complex or you are working with partners and require additional words to ensure that sufficient information is provided this is acceptable, but please ensure your answers are as concise as possible.

Q2. For section 8.0 Communications & Marketing Plan there is no narrative box or word count. Could funders please confirm whether bidders are required to submit anything for this section?
A - Applicants are not required to provide any detail here. This is to highlight that a Communications and Marketing Plan will be required for successful projects but TVCA will work with successful applicants to develop a plan following approval.

Q3. Can funders please confirm whether there is a word count for question 2.2 Recommended Proposal? 
A - There is no word limit however applicants should ensure that their response is concise.

Q4. Is there a portal that we need to be registered on as a company to be able to see all clarification questions that come in and if we need to use this to upload any documents etc?
A - FAQs will be uploaded onto the TVCA website on the UKSPF pages. Access is open to all. See the Open Call document for submission details. Documents to be submitted via email.

Q5. In terms of providing costs, is the expectation that these are on the basis of actual incurred cost? In other words, if successful, claims would be made with evidence of actual cost incurred, such as salary costs paid, and not on the basis of an hourly rate, as would be the case in procured activity?  
Answer has been amended
A – All project costs should relate to actual defrayed expenditure. If the eligible costs are a proportion of the total cost incurred then the basis of this needs to be set out.

Q6. Can you advise if the estimation, and ultimate evidencing of, overhead cost is permissible using a Simplified Cost Option approach, such as 15% of actual salary costs, or would you expect overhead costs to be evidenced to actual defrayed expenditure?
A - We are not offering a simplified cost option approach. UKSPF is a competitive process therefore applicants should carefully consider costings during the development of their project. 

Q7. For both the People & Skills and Supporting Local Business interventions, please can you confirm what financial evidence would be required from successful parties in order to submit a grant claim? Are indirect costs set at a certain percentage of staff costs? e.g. do they follow the ESF 15% or 40% methodology?
A - We are not offering a simplified cost option approach. UKSPF is a competitive process therefore applicants should carefully consider costings during the development of their project.  We would expect applicants to retain all evidence relating to costs incurred for audit purposes. Upon submission of a claim and associated transaction sheet we will request a random sample where applicants will be expected to supply for example, invoice and evidence of payment, redacted pay slip etc  

Q8. Could you clarify whether it will be possible to agree monthly billing for any grant payments to ease the cash flow burden on delivery partners
A - As stated in the Open Call document, standard payment terms are quarterly in arrears following submission of a grant claim, however, individual terms can be discussed with successful applicants in exceptional circumstances during the contracting stage only.

Q9. Can you confirm that the form indicated is the correct one to respond to this call? And if so, it’s not clear to us where to detail our actual proposal for delivery, could you confirm?
A - The application for Supporting Local Business (SLB) is accessed via the link in the call document. Project overview and purpose of the investment proposal should be provided in the Introduction.

Q10. Do we need to register interest formally?
A – No.

Q11. Is the opportunity on a tender portal?
A – No. These opportunities are Open Calls and Investment Proposals should be submitted via the email address stated in the call documents.

Q12. Where will answers to the clarification questions be found?
A – FAQs will be added to the TVCA website and will be kept as up to date as possible.

Q13. What’s the deadline for submitting clarification questions?
A - We have not set a deadline for clarification questions for Supporting Local Business but it is advised to submit questions at the earliest opportunity to ensure a timely response.
The deadline for clarification questions for People & Skills is 19th April 2023.

Q14. Supporting Local Business - If bidding for more than one lot, how and where can we explain where economies of scale can be reached?  
A – You should ensure that you cross reference throughout the forms.

Q15. Supporting Local Business - Will there be just one winner per Lot or can multiple suppliers be appointed?
A – There will be one winner per Lot.

Q16. If we bring in a delivery partner for a specific aspect of a lot, can that partner be named in other bids as well or are they required to be unique?
A - Yes they can be part of other bids as long as there is sufficient capacity to deliver both/all. This will be tested via due diligence.

Q17. Is each lot expected to acquire its own pipeline of customers, and therefore should be allocating a budget for marketing and promotions?
A – Yes. 

Q18. Where there is no word limit indicated (e.g. 2.2, 6.0), is there no word limit?
A - Correct but please ensure answers are concise.

Q19. Can we include graphics in the response document where helpful?
A - Yes as long as they are relevant.

Q20. Should we include the proposed Communications Plan as an attachment? What is the response required for question 8?
A - No. TVCA will work with successful applicants to develop a Communications and Marketing plan. This question is to highlight the fact that one will be required.

Q21. The assessment guidance suggests a quarterly profile will score higher - can we amend the existing template to allow for a quarterly breakdown? Or can we attach a quarterly profile?
A - The quarterly breakdown should be provided within the Excel Evidence pack. 

Q22. What quality marks is the authority expecting?
A - We do not require quality marks.

Q23. Supporting Local Business - Do programme-wide output and outcome targets exist and can the authority share those? This would help us understand what sorts of specific activities are required, and ensure we can support the authority to meet your overall UKSPF milestones.
A - The Supporting Local Business call includes the relevant outputs/outcomes for the investment priority but as UKSPF is a competitive process it is for applicants to consider what is achievable and provide targets accordingly. 

Q24. We note the specification asks that we do not attach appendices. Presumably this is no appendices except where the authority has specified we include them e.g. a Risk Register?
A – That is correct.

Q25. How would you like us to detail any profit and central support costs for this delivery.  We assume we can show this within a management fee?
A - Revenue/income generation should be provided in table 2 question 4.1.  Delivery costs should be included within Table 1 and broken down quarterly within the Excel Evidence Pack to be supplied with your application.
Answer has been amended
Profit – It is acceptable for you to make a profit/surplus in your general business activity however costs relating to the delivery of UKSPF activity will be paid based on evidence of eligible defrayed actual costs.  As confirmed previously, those actual costs may include, for example, a management fee (where properly incurred in relation to the project).

Q26. Please can you forward a copy of the Terms and Conditions for the opportunity?
A - The draft Funding Agreement is currently being reviewed. Once finalised it will be uploaded to our website.

Q27. Are you able to provide any target volumes for the outputs and outcomes identified (e.g. number of new businesses created) that you would expect providers to achieve - or is it for the bidder to determine what they would expect to achieve within the funding envelope?
A - The Supporting Local Business call includes the relevant outputs/outcomes for the investment priority but as UKSPF is a competitive process it is for applicants to consider what is achievable and provide targets accordingly

Q28. Do the words used in the Risk Register and the Logic Model documents we will be uploading count towards the total word count under 1.2 as well?
A – Words included in the Risk Register & Logic Model are excluded from the word count.

Q29. Under the call for ‘Supporting Local Business’, we recognise that Tees Valley Business currently deliver a range of business interventions which are similar to the open call. Are the ‘Business Consultants’ who provide these services, or any other staff associated with this provision, in scope for TUPE? Are there any organisations currently delivering Lots 1 & 2 of People & Skills who would also be in scope for TUPE? 
A – Reg 3 (1) (b) (iii) states that TUPE applies when “activities cease to be carried out by a contractor or a subsequent contractor on a client’s behalf (whether or not those activities had previously been carried out by the client on his own behalf) and are carried out instead by the client on his own behalf”. We believe that no client/contractor relationship with current delivery partners, which is necessary for the provisions under Regulation 3(1)b)iii), applies. We would however strongly recommend that each prospective bidder undertakes their own due diligence/seeks their own legal counsel. 

Q30. When would you expect delivery of the People & Skills activity to commence?
A –The expectation is that activity commences in June 2023, however this is dependent on the indicative timeline, which is provided within the open call document. 

Q31. People & Skills - It is noted that the spend deadline is 31 March 2025. How does that work taking into account some of the output definitions of being 6 months in work and being able to count them? 
A – We understand that there are some concerns around this, we will discuss in detail with successful delivery partners how this builds into the programme exit strategy. The spend deadline is important as it aligns with the spending review period relating to this activity. If there are any flexibilities we will update the FAQs.

Q32. People & Skills - What is the minimum participant age? Are we missing out a cohort of young people who are NEET (Not in Education, Employment or Training)?
A – The minimum participant age is 16. The purpose of this call is to support Economically Inactive individuals. If individuals are NEET and not available for Education, Employment or Training, they would be considered as economically inactive, providing they meet the definition on page 3 of the open call document. If they are NEET and available for Education, Employment or Training they are not considered to be economically inactive as they are available for work.  

Q33. People & Skills - Do the clients in each Lot not overlap?
A – No the target cohorts for each Lot are different. The call document states that participants who are eligible for Lot 1 are not eligible for Lot 2, and vice versa. Successful providers are expected to cross refer any individuals who are not eligible for their Lot to other appropriate support. We have considered learnings and feedback from other programmes of activity including ESF and other local provision to develop the call. In addition, we have used our evidence base to target groups under the different Lots. 

Q34. People & Skills – Is there an expectation that there would be cross referrals to other provision such as UKSPF, Multiply, AEB etc?
A – Yes, we would expect referrals between and across all appropriate funding streams, including but not limited to skills provision. 

Q35. People & Skills – What are the evidence requirements for the individuals?
A – We acknowledge that it can be difficult to obtain evidence for the target cohorts of this programme.  DWP have confirmed that they will not share information on individuals for the purpose of this programme. The economically inactive status of individuals should be assessed and evidenced at the point of entering the programme, this is done as part of the registration to the programme process. Individuals who do not meet the definition as provided on page 3 of the open call document will not be eligible for the programme.

Q36. People & Skills - Will DWP refer onto the programmes?
A – No as DWP do not actively engage with the target cohort for this programme.

Q37. People & Skills - Are the outputs listed in the call the minimum required?
A – Yes, the output and outcome numbers provided are the minimum we expect to see supported.. 

Q38. People & Skills - If an individual enters the programme, disengages and then re-enters at a later date would this count as 1 individual?
A - Yes

Q39. People & Skills – Applicants are required to name delivery partners up front but if the lead identifies other suitable partners can they be added during delivery?
A – Yes. There is a need to be flexible and responsive to ensure successful delivery. There is an expectation that any changes such as this are reported to TVCA via the performance management process.

Q40. People & Skills - Would you expect to see multiple contracts across the Local Authority areas?
A - We are looking for bids to deliver across the Tees Valley. 

Q41. People & Skills – Will there be checks carried out to ensure that all named partners are actually delivering on behalf of the project?
A – There is an expectation that the progress report, provided via the performance management process, should include details of activity during that claim period together with any partner involvement. Therefore, any issues with named partners not delivering or partners changing during delivery should be addressed via this process. 

Q42. People & Skills – The open call states that letters of support should be provided where working with delivery partners. Is there a template for this letter? Would an email suffice?
A – No there is no standard template. A letter would be preferred but email would be acceptable if it is clearly branded and sent/signed by a senior member of the proposed partner organisation.

Q43. We are considering a shared application to respond to lot number 7 of Supporting Local Business. If we were to submit a combined bid with another local authority area, could we concentrate delivery in those two geographical areas only?
A - Delivery of Lot 7 across only 2 LA areas would not provide Tees Valley wide delivery and as stated in the call we will not accept proposals for delivery of part of an individual Lot.  In this circumstance it is recommended that entities seek to partner with other organisations to be in a position to submit a consortium proposal for the full Lot value and ensuring Tees Valley wide delivery.

Q44. Supporting Local Business - Please can you confirm whether providers are allowed to make profit/surplus through the delivery of this contract?
Answer has been amended
A – It is acceptable for you to make a profit/surplus in your general business activity however costs relating to the delivery of UKSPF activity will be paid based on evidence of eligible defrayed actual costs.  As confirmed previously, those actual costs may include, for example, a management fee (where properly incurred in relation to the project).

Q45. People & Skills - Under lot 2 outcomes, what is the definition of interpersonal skills and how would this increase in employability and interpersonal skills be evidenced?
A - The definition for the outcome ‘Number of people reporting increased employability through development of interpersonal skills funded by UKSPF’  is ‘The number of people who have been supported by UKSPF funded activity who have reported increased employability through the acquisition or improvement of interpersonal skills relevant to employment and skills settings, including but not limited to confidence, communication skills, working with others, time management, motivation to work or to training.’ This will be evidenced via the key objective of ‘Implement an action focused approach to identify and enable the achievement of personal goals to move individuals towards the labour market, including self-employment.’ The action focussed approach requires action plans to be developed and updates on progress to be recorded, this includes interpersonal skills. The action plans provide evidence for progress where it is not possible to provide physical evidence for the improvement of interpersonal skills.

Q46. People & Skills - Under lot 2, are students who have completed education within the last 12 months be eligible as a target cohort/classed as economically inactive? 
A - Please refer to page 7 of the open call document which provides details on the target cohort and additional eligibility for Lot 2. In addition, please refer to page 3 of the open call document which provides the Economically Inactive Definition. Students who have completed education and are searching for work are not considered economically inactive under the definition as they are available for work.   

Q47. People & Skills - Under lot 2, would people who have accessed YEI provision be eligible?
A - Please refer to page 7 of the open call document which provides details on the target cohort and additional eligibility for Lot 2. In addition, please refer to page 3 of the open call document which provides the Economically Inactive Definition. Q. 32 of the FAQ document provides information on the eligibility of young people who are Not in Education, Employment or Training (NEET).

Q48. Will TVCA share data with DWP?
A - We will discuss general performance and findings with DWP where appropriate,

Q49. How would an individual’s economically inactive status be evidenced?
A - Similar to Q35 of FAQ document – same response provided - We acknowledge that it can be difficult to obtain evidence for the target cohorts for this programme. DWP have confirmed that they will not share information on individuals for the purpose of this programme. The economically inactive status of individuals should be assessed and evidenced at the point of entering the programme, this is done as s part of the registration to the programme process. Individuals who do not meet the definition as provided on page 3 of the open call document will not be eligible for the programme.

Q50. The asks for Senior Responsible Officer and a Project Lead.  Are they two named staff members within the bidding organisation?  Or is the “project lead” the name of the organisation who is leading a consortium?
A - They are staff members and should be from the lead organisation if applying on behalf of a consortium.


Q51. Section 2.1 asks “What is critical to the successful delivery of your investment proposal?”  Critical factors would typically be things like the economic climate, existence of funding etc but referenced as examples are strategic context, business needs, benefits, supply chain, affordability and achievability.  Can you please clarify in what context those examples are considered to be critical success factors please?

A – Critical success factors are those things that are essential for the successful delivery of the project eg. affordability – can be funded from available sources of finance, strategic context – meets agreed spending objectives/service requirements etc.


Q52. Is section 2.1 scored?  The assessment criteria does not appear to relate to this section.

A – There is no score for this question however we are interested in what the critical success factors are for your projects.


Q53. Question 7.0 - Is the monitoring and evaluation plan expected to be internally or externally undertaken?  Further, is it expected to be longitudinal or just summative assessment?

A – As long as the methodology is robust we will accept either internal or external evaluation. Summative assessment will be sufficient.


Q54. Does the Authority have a specific equalities impact assessment template we are expected to adopt?   

A – If an applicant has already completed an equalities impact assessment we will accept this however, as stated in the application, where one has not been completed it will be a condition of funding that one is undertaken and if required we can supply successful applicants with a template.


Q55. The Strategic Context question asks bidders to explain how their proposal addresses the opportunities and challenges identified in the UKSPF Investment Plan. 
For clarity, does that refer solely to the graphic contained on the TVCA website here (including the evidence base and Forward Plan where applicable), or is the Investment Plan a different document? If the latter, can you circulate that?
A – You should refer to the website and in particular the evidence base which provides detail on the challenges and opportunities.

Q56. For clarification is it acceptable to include an element of profit within submitted costings and therefore in any submitted claims? 
If so, please confirm that no evidence of defrayed expenditure will be required in respect of that profit element and that evidence of defrayed expenditure will be required in respect of all other elements of the submitted costings, and subsequent claims.
A – No. We would expect applicants to retain all evidence relating to costs incurred for audit purposes.

Q57. Is there any subsidy control / state aid?

A - The application asks applicants to explain how they will ensure the proposal is compliant with Subsidy Control regulations. This will be reviewed as part of the assessment/scoring process




Q58. Supporting Local Business-  In relation to joint working, will the TVCA set up a central hub to bring everything together across all 7 LOTs so everyone knows what the other lead organisations do?
A - TVCA recognises that delivery partners will be engaged in other activities, however the practicalities have to be considered. TVCA wants to work with partners who will communicate across all LOTs.

Q59. Will TVCA coordinate communications across the LOTs?
A - The Lead Authority will work with successful applicants to confirm a Communications & Marketing Plan, ensuring that the project meets UKSPF branding and publicity requirements.

Q60. Will TVCA provide communications / brand lines guidance?
A - The brand offer needs to align with the TVCA brand. Single brand offer and individual organisations brand and identity are not expected to be used in promotions. Projects will also need to ensure full compliance with UKSPF branding and publicity requirements.

Q61. Will TVCA bring providers together during the appraisal process to improve an offer?
A - TVCA will connect providers up to the 28th April prior to submission only. Potential applicants would need to agree to contact details being shared with other interested parties to enable TVCA staff to put organisations in touch with each other.

Q62. Supporting Local Business - How important is innovation technical support in the LOTs?
A - TVCA welcome innovative approaches to the delivery of the Lot objectives.

Q63. The logic model includes a reference to match funding. Is match funding a requirement?
Answer has been amended
A - Match funding is not mandatory however applicants are encouraged to explore their options in terms of the provision of match funding as this will increase value for money and impact of the Fund.  If match is being provided it should be included within the Logic Model as an Input. Match is not applicable to the People & Skills call.

Q64. If match funding is included, what paperwork is required?
Answer has been amended
A - A letter should be provided from the organisation supplying the match stating the project name, timescales and amount being committed as a minimum. Match is not applicable to the People & Skills call.

Q65. Supporting Local Business - For LOT 7, is there a grant output figure providers should work to?
A - No, expectations have been set out.
UKSPF is a competitive process and providers are to include output detail in their application.

Q66. Supporting Local Business What is the metric / baseline to be used for greenhouse gas savings?
A - Definitions have been set by government and are included in the UKSPF guidance. 


Q67. What if there is a national programme running in the area that is currently under procurement which is similar to the proposal?
A - Details should be included in the application if known and links should be made to the applicants offer.
Projects should complement and not duplicate any national provision.

Q68. Supporting Local Business - For LOT 5, how will the current TVCA skills for growth offer link to the successful proposal? 
A - The successful bidder will be expected to work in close partnership with the TVCA team. This LOT aims to equip businesses to recruit and retain.

Q69. Supporting Local Business - Can SMEs be charged to access the programme delivered by a successful bidder?
A - The programme is free at the point of delivery to the business (including 100% grant).

Q70. Will there be any requirement to present the proposed project as part of the assessment process?
A – Applicants may be invited to present to relevant members of the Local Partnership Group as part of the assessment process.

Q71. For question 1.2.2 Existing Arrangements, bidders are asked for ‘evidence in relation to cost, demand, turnover and assets’. Could TVCA please confirm what information is required for Turnover and Assets. Are bidders required to provide a breakdown of organisational turnover and assets held as per the most recently available accounts? If so, where providers are bidding in a consortium, are we required to provide this information for each delivery partner?
A – Applicants are required to provide details in the application in relation to cost and demand for any existing arrangements. In terms of assets, applicants should provide details in the application of what assets are available to facilitate the delivery of the project where appropriate. Nothing required in terms of turnover, applicants should focus on cost, demand and assets.

Q72. Can we continue to deliver outputs post-financial completion date of 31/3/25? Or is the intention to deliver all of the outputs prior to that date?
A – All interventions must end and outputs be delivered by 31 March 2025.

Q73. Supporting Local Business - What is the intended mobilisation period for the project?
A – The indicative timeline highlights that we are aiming to notify applicants in June 2023 therefore projects should plan to start in June/July.

Q74. People & Skills – Is there an upper age limit?
A – No

Q75. People & Skills - Why are DWP not supportive of the programme?
A - DWP are fully supportive of this programme. DWP/JobCentre Plus will likely not refer to it as the target cohort is unlikely to be engaging with DWP provision.

Q76. People & Skills – Are delivery partners/consortium members required to complete an application form or just the Lead Applicant?
A – Only the Lead Applicant is required to complete an application form. Lead applicants are required to name delivery partners/consortium members and include a letter of commitment from them in the application.

Q77. People & Skills – What is the reason for targeting retired individuals?
A – Our evidence base highlighted a need to support this group through the programme. 

Q78. People & Skills – It is noted that funding should not be used for skills provision, existing provision should be accessed, however, if there was a job opportunity that required specialist training/a licence etc that is not covered by other provision would it be possible to fund this?
A – UKSPF should not be used for skills training and so no expenditure should be planned for training costs.

Q79. People & Skills - If someone was referred from this programme to a Skills Bootcamp and moved into employment, can both programmes claim a job outcome?
A - UKSPF is to provide wraparound support to eligible customers, a simple referral is not considered wrap-around support.  If wrap-around support is provided and because of that and attendance at a bootcamp a job outcome is secured, both projects can claim the outcome. 

Q80. In relation to Lot 1 People & Skills. If a person is employed but on short-term sick, are they eligible for support to help get them back into actively working again?
A – No they would be ineligible as they are not economically inactive if they are employed.

Q81. Where applicants are bidding as a partnership/consortium for People & Skills Lot 1, are they also permitted to submit Letters of Support alongside their application, as in Lot 2?
A – Yes, however please consider capacity to deliver.

Q82. Regarding Q44 Can you please clarify what kind of management fees you are referring to in this answer?  Are you referring to management fees from the applicant for delivering the lot or to fees incurred by the applicant if they contract out elements of their proposal to a third party?  You state that costs relating to the delivery of UKSPF activity will be paid based on evidence of eligible defrayed actual costs, so how can management fees which include an element of profit be claimed?  Is this the situation you are describing or are you instead describing a situation where an applicant might contract out an element of their proposal through procurement and the management fee that they are charged by the supplier includes an element of profit?

A - The applicant can include a management fee for delivering activity. It would be expected that this would be in a form of a set percentage of employees time where properly incurred in relation to the project. The evidence for this would be the employees full salary cost and the application of the set percentage against the full cost. 
If services are being procured to deliver the project then the invoice for delivery would include a management fee and this invoice would be the evidence required. We would not expect to see a breakdown in the invoice between management and delivery.

Q83. Supporting Local Business - Are there any restrictions over what the grants to start-ups in lot 2 can be spent on? For example, if it was identified that a small piece of equipment was their barrier to starting up, could it be used for that purpose?
A - Small items of equipment are eligible under the programme where the purchase of the item assists the business to meet the objectives of the call.  

Q84. Supporting Local Business - What is the difference between scale up and grow? 

A - The Tees Valley UKSPF Supporting Local Business proposals are for a comprehensive programme of support to start, scale and grow businesses. It comprises three core objectives:  
1. Create new businesses.  
2. Scale-up micro-businesses.  
3. Grow small and medium-sized businesses.  
 
The programme specifically aims to level-up Tees Valley in terms of: Business density; Business creation; Business scaling; Business productivity; Business employment and skills; Business net zero 
 
As set out in the open call documentation: 
Scale up businesses are defined as companies who have increased their turnover and/or employee numbers annually by more than 20 per cent over a three-year period. 


Q85. Supporting Local Business - Is the CA looking for proposals for large volume business support or intense focus on a small number of businesses?
A - All proposals are welcomed. Proposals should demonstrate the impact of the support the businesses targeted will receive. 

Q86. Supporting Local Business - Would a proposal which targeted high growth potential businesses, demonstrating significant outputs be considered?
A - All proposals submitted will go through the assessment process, as detailed in the open call documentation. 

Q87. Supporting Local Business - Is capital funding available for LOT 3? 
A - Grant funding is available for LOT 3. As detailed in the open call documentation TVCA would like to pilot a financial support scheme as part of LOT 3, with 100% grant for up to £3k of digital adoption. It is proposed to ringfence £300k of funding available for this to provide at least 100 grants. Small items of equipment are eligible under the programme where the purchase of the item assists the business to meet the objectives of the call.

Q88. Supporting Local Business - How does the CA expect the outcomes / outputs to work?
A - The outputs / outcomes included in the open call use the definitions provided by government.  
Outputs and outcomes included in submissions will be included in the funding agreement with the successful applicants for monitoring and evaluation purposes.


Q89. Supporting Local Business - Does an applicant need to have sub-contractors confirmed prior to submitting their application?

A - Lead applicants are required to name delivery partners/consortium members in their application and include a letter of commitment from them. We acknowledge a need to be flexible and responsive to ensure successful delivery therefore there is an expectation that any changes required to delivery partners/consortium members during delivery of the project are reported to TVCA via the performance management process. 

Q90. Supporting Local Business - Do lead applicants need three quotes in their procurement of sub-contractors?
A - TVCA will contract with the lead applicant only. The application asks that if you will be undertaking any procurement you should describe the procurement route and how it complies with public contract regulations where applicable and any other relevant and/or internal organisational policy and commercial strategy.  If you are naming delivery partners from the outset this is not a procurement exercise.  

Q91. Supporting Local Business - Are individual applications required for each LOT? 
A - Yes, however applicants can apply for multiple LOTs. 
Any applicant applying for multiple LOTs should reference this in each individual application.


Q92. People & Skills - What qualifies as a ‘Job Start’… for example is there a set number of hours which qualify someone as obtaining a ‘Job Start’?
A - The call does not actually refer to ‘Job Starts’ however if you refer to the UKSPF Definitions UKSPF_Indicators_22.02.2023.xlsx (live.com) in terms of being employed it refers to ‘people aged 16 and over who do one hour or more of paid work per week’.

Q93. Supporting Local Business – Will TVCA require businesses applying for a grant as part of a programme delivered against this Call to follow any procurement rules when purchasing goods or services with the support of a UKSPF grant?
A - The overarching public procurement guidance within section 7.6.2 of the Prospectus launched on 13 April 2022 remains applicable to the UK Shared Prosperity Fund (UKSPF).  Business are required to follow procurement rules when purchasing goods and services with the support of a UKSPF grant, as set out in the UKSPF procurement guidance UK Shared Prosperity Fund: procurement (8) - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)) 

Q94. Supporting Local Business - Can any of the UKSPF funding be used as a prize package?
A – No, UKSPF funding cannot be used as a cash prize, however, start-up grants to be spent on agreed eligible business start-up costs can be offered. 
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